From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  12/6/2010 10:41:32 AM

To: 'Serrato, Victor D.' (victor.serrato@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MRPO)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Security

Mike Peterson will call you directly Victor. 1 believe you've dealt with him before. Thanks.

From: Serrato, Victor D. [mailto:victor.serrato@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Clanon, Paul; Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security)

Subject: RE: Security

Good morning Brian . . . Let's chat (415) 703-2992

Thanks, Victor

Victor D. Serrato - Security Manager

vds@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 10:25 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Serrato, Victor D.

Cc: Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security)
Subject: Re: Security

Victor.
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On Dec 6, 2010, at 10:24 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Paul - who is the point person on security at the PUC ? Our security folks would like to chat with him
regarding an upcoming workshop. Thx.
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